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Docket No.050164-TC Date Docketed: 03/C)3/2005 T i t l e :  Acknowledgment o f  merger o f  SBC Comnunications Inc .  and AT&T 

Company: 

Comnunications o f  the  Southern States, LLC d/b/a AT&T, holder 
o f  pay telephone C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 8019. 

AT&T Communications o f  the  Southern 
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13131A.4 Where panels are assigned the  senior Corxss ioner  i s  Panel Chairman: 
Approved: 
Date: 03/14/2005 

the i den t i ca l  panel decides the  case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the  case. 
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* * *4/7/2OQ!i 7:34 AM* * * ***MatiIda Sanders*** **I 

D 5 U / b ' I / - 7 - C  Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

NET SatisFAXtion [postmaster] 
Wednesday, April 06,2005 I 1  :33 AM 
Matilda Sanders 
9547333445, 2 page(s) 

Attachments: FAX.TIF 

This is a FAX message received by NET SatisFAXtion 

Received : 
Total pages: 
CSID: 
Transfer time: 
Transfer rate: 
Error CouI?t : 
Port used: 
Status: 

F'AX.TIF (25 
KB) 

4/05/2005 3:25 FM 
2 
95473334'45 
0 : 00 : 57 
9600 
0 
Hockwell 56000 External M . .  . #4  
Success 
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4-05-21335 2 : 28PM IFROM CWA/FT. LAUDERDALE 9547333445 
cg 

Comrnunlcations 3313 West Commercial Blvd. 
Workera of America Suite 114 

April 5,2005 

Via Fax #: 850-487-3716 and 
Regular U.S. Mail 

Florida Public Service Clommission 
Attention: Docket Ofice 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE;  AT&T Corp., SBC Communications, Inc. Authorization for Transfer 
Dock NO.: 0501.64-TC 

Dear SirMs: 

The Communications Wtxkers of America (CWA) hereby submits a motion to intervene 
in the AT&T'/SBC applkation for transfer of contra1 proceedings (Docket #: 0501 64-TC). 
In addition, CWA requests that the following individuals be put on the service list in this 
proceeding, 

Debbie Goldman 
CWA 
501 Third St., N.WJ. 
Washingqon, DC 20001 

dRoldman@cwa-union .erg 
202/434-11.94 

Beverly Hicks 
CWR 
35 16 Covington Highway 
Decatur, GA 3003'2 

@&k s@cwa-ucionm 
,4041296-5553 

P. 1 

iCWA has a direct interest in the proposed merger between SEC and AT&T. CWA is a 
labor organization that represents more than 96,000 employees at SBC and more than 
15,000 employees at AT&?' across the nation, including 696 in this state. 



4-05-2095 2:29PM IFROM lRWA/FT. LAUDERDALE 9547333445 
4 

Florida Public Seivice Commission 
April 5,2005 
Page Two 

CWA-represented emplcryees at these cornpies have an interest as workers and as 
consumers in the i m p t  of the proposed merger an .the financial, technical, and 
managerial capability of the merged entity, as well as the impact of the proposed merger 
on employment and the quality of service provided t~ customers. 

Dohald A. LaFtotolnda 
CWA Representative 

DAlL/bjc 
opeiu #2, afl-cio 

P. 2 

c: Noah Savant, Vice President CWA District 3 
Beverly Hicks, Assistant to the Vice President CWA District 3 
Debbie Goldman, CWA Washington 



Marguerite! Lockard 3- ffl79-7-r/ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cocvart 
Thursday, April 07, 2005 3:29 PM 
CCP, - Orders il Notices; Jason Rojas 
Order / Notiice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

4/7/2!005 3::27:00 PM 

0501 64jpr2 .ordoc 
Docket Number: 0501 64-TC 

PAA Order Acknowledging Merger and Approving of Pay Telephone Provider 

Please issue today. Thank you. 



CCA Official Filing 
***5/3/2005 11:lO AM"* 
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*MatiIda Sanders*** **I 

Matilda Sanders G?%3 - & 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Tuesday, May 03,2005 1 1 : l O  AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices; Jason Rojas 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 0501 64co.jpr.doc 

5/3/200:5 11:10:00 ,AM 
Docket Number: 050164-TC 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

3- 
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G50/LL7V-7'Cr- Kay Flynn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jason Rojas 
Friday, April 08, 2005 8:47 AM 
Kay Flynn 
RE: 050164-TC 

Thanks for the heads up 

-- ---0rig i na I Message- - --- 
From: Kay F'lynn 
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2005 '7:34 AM 
To: Jason Rojas 
Cc: Beth Keating; Melinda Watts; Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena 
Subject : 0 5 10 164-TC 
Importance: High 

Jason, fyi, we received from the Communications Workers of America yesterday a letter stating they were 
submitting EI motion to  intervene in this docket. I t is document-numbered 03409-05 and will appear in 
PDF shortly. This is fyi since we issued the PAA order in this docket yesterday. 

Kim, pls send copies of the order to  the two names in the letter--I'l l give the letter t o  you shortly. 

Thanks. 
Kay 

I 



**CCA OFFICIAL DQLdMENT...** 

Kimberley Pena 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Friday, April 08, 2005 7:34 AM 
Jason Rojais 
Beth Keating; Melinda Watts; Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena 
0501 64-TC 

Importance: High 

iwed from the C o ~ m i ~ n l ~ a t ~ o ~ s  sterday a letter statin 
d 03409-05 and will 

Rim, ~ l s  send eoiies of the orlifer to ithe two flames in the letter--l'll give the letter to you shortly. 

1 




